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9 August 2001 ' 20 Hanover Square

| London W1S 1HZ
M Gilks Esq. +44 (0) 20 7629 8171
Director of Environment Department o +44 (0) 20 7493 4114 fax
London Borough of Camden
Camden Town Hall www.knightirank.com
Argyle Street Entrance
Euston Road
London WC1H 8ND ' david.graham@knightfrank.com

Tel: 020 7861 1488
Fax: 020 7861 1759

For the ntion l

' LW ¥0103511R 1

80/80a Heath Street, London, NW3 1DN
Amendments to application LWX0103511 &
Withdrawal of application PWX0103510

Further to my conversation with Mr Thualre today concerning the above applications, | understand
that he has not received my colleagues letter dated 31 July 2001.

As such, pleasé find enclosed a copy letter accompanied by four copies of revised plan ELO2A/Rev1,
dated 31.7.01 to accompany the amendments to application LWX0103511.

| trust that the applications can now be progressed and determined favourably.

Yours sincerely
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Knight Frank
Grubh & Ellis

A list of partners is available for inspection at the Firm’s principal place of business

Global Alliance at 20 Hanover Square, London W1S 1HZ Over 200 offices worldwide
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